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From: Déire Littleton Caden

Sent: 03 June 2025 10:48

To: Fergal Ryan

Subject: FW: ABP 322540-25 your reference 246036
Attachments: 24-6036 - Fl EIAR Addendum Report.pdf

From: PlanningInfo <Planninginfo@CorkCoCo.ie>

Sent: Dé Mairt 3 Meitheamh 2025 10:44

To: Ddire Littleton Caden <daire.littletoncaden@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Niamh McDonnell <Niamh.McDonnell@CorkCoCo.ie>
Subject: RE: ABP 322540-25 your reference 246036

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Good Morning Daire,

Owing to the file size, | am unable to send this on by email. The EIAR can be viewed and downloaded from the
following link: https://castlelandslird.ie/eiar/. I've attached a copy of the EIAR Addendum Report which was
submitted as part of the Fl response.

Kind Regards,

Tracy Ni Cheallachdin | Oifigeach Foirne | Pleanail agus Fobairt
Comhairle Contae Chorcai | Halla an Chontae | Corcaigh | T12 R2NC | Eire
T +353-(0)21 — 428 5633

tracy.ocallaghan(@corkcoco.ie | www.corkcoco.ie

Tairseach na gcustaiméiri: www.vourcouncil.ie .

Tracy O’ Callaghan | Staff Officer | Planning & Development
Cork County Council | County Hall | Cork | T12 R2NC | Ireland

T +353-(0)21 — 428 5633

tracy.ocallaghan@corkcoco.ie | www.corkcoco.ie

Customer Portal: www.yourcouncil.ie

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann td an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment before
printing this mail.

From: Daire Littleton Caden <daire.littletoncaden@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 8:21 AM

To: PlanningInfo <Planninginfo@CorkCoCo.ie>

Subject: ABP 322540-25 your reference 246036

CAUTION FROM CORK COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECURITY: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If in doubt, please contact
itservicedesk@corkcoco.ie / ext 5700 or ghishingreport@corkcoco.ie to report the e-mail as suspicious
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An EIAR is associated with the above appeal. If it exists can you please forward a digital copy of said EIAR
to me?

Regards,

Daire Littleton Caden
Processing
Ext: 7115

Daire Littleton Caden
Executive Officer
Processing Section
An Bord Pleandla

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 V902

Teil: 01-873-7115
Facs: 01-8722684

Ma fhaigheann ti an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnathuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh mé ag stil le freagra na gniomh
lasmuigh de d’uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, | do not expect a response of action outside of your own
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tu an riomhphost seo a phriontail.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

Fogra Ruin: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi run agus dirithe amhain don seolai. Ma
bhfuair t an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmbhail le bainisteoir an chérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra féin agus nil seé
intuigthe gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleanala n6 go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the
views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala.

www.corkcoc aie




